St. Augustine Race Week Youth Regatta - 2021 RESULTS

Skipper's Name Sail #| Race 1 | Race 2 | Race 3| Race 4 [ Race 5| Race 6 | Race 7 | Race 8 | Race 9 |Race 10|Race 11(Race 12| Total | Throwout |Final Total| Place
Madigan/Fox 8 18 17 17 17 18 18 105 18 87 18
Ramsey/Hartigan 10 10 19 14 16 15 10 84 19 65 16
Gardner/Jones 16 6 9 19 3 6 16 59 19 40 10
Brewer/Meissner 9 15 6 15 14 11 13 74 15 59 14
Handford/Barron 11 9 14 10 11 12 9 65 14 51 11
March/Massey 1 17 13 13 10 10 12 75 17 58 13
Cook/Ferretti R3 16 12 16 7 16 11 78 16 62 15
D Vinogradov/Trebon 101 8 3 6 2 4 3 26 8 18 3
P Vinogradov/Stricklan | 816 12 16 11 13 13 4 69 16 53 12
Sweeney/Mason R5 11 8 8 5 1 5 38 11 27 5
Silvestri/Becerra BK5 13 15 12 15 17 17 89 17 72 17
Schuerger/Dooley 321 1 1 1 1 7 1 12 7 5 1
Busey/Herford 17 7 7 5 12 14 7 52 14 38 8
Jones/Allen 904 4 4 3 8 2 2 23 8 15 2
Chesser/Denzelbacher | 12 14 2 9 4 5 14 48 14 34 7
Kelley/Bray E3 2 11 4 9 3 6 35 11 24 4
Newland/Newland 33 5 10 2 6 8 8 39 10 29 6
Newland/Moring 0 3 5 7 19 9 15 58 19 39 9
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From: Tim Fuhrmann <brigantine@writebyte.net>
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 2:48 PM
Subject: 2021 SARW Juniors Racing Photos

Good afternoon,

What a wonderful day of racing the kids had, yesterday. The winds started out light but built to a nice
fresh breeze in the afternoon.

Here's the race photos.

https://ibb.co/album/bHVGRD?sort=name_asc

For our out of town guests. I give away my photos. The images on the web site
are 1000x640. If you're interested in getting a print of one of the shots, just
contact me. I'll send you the original resolution file, free of charge. These files are
6000x4000 and fully capable of being printed to 48x32 without even being
considered an "enlargement." Unless you want the print to dominate the room, you
might want to go a wee smaller. An 8x10 will cost about $8 at Walgreens, printed
while you wait. A 20x30 which makes a nice print over the sofa, will run about $25
also at Walgreens. Though not all walgreens have the capability to print that large
while you wait.

Highly recommend looking at these on a PC screen. The following instructions may
or may not be valid if you're on a phone or pad.

To acquire a photo, get the name of the photo off the album page, the photo name
is superimposed lower left in the photo, but only while looking at the main album
page. Drop a line or call with the photo name and I'll send the original file. I
recommend you email instead of calling. I am not in the habit of answering calls
from numbers not on my contacts list. If you call, you'll have to leave a message
so I will return your call. Everything else gets ignored. (bloody robo calls are out of
control)

email: sailingbum@writebyte.net

phone: 904.392.6936

What a great day on the water. I hope everyone had as much fun as I did.

Tim

Sometimes we are lucky enough to know our lives have been changed,
to discard the old and embrace the new

and run headlong down an immutable course.

It happened to me... on that summer's day

when my eyes were opened to the sea.

~Jacques Yves-Cousteau



